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MEMORANDUM 

Date: April 18, 2024 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – April 25, 2024 

This month’s meeting will be held at the Oakley Recreation Center. 
Councilmembers will hear an update from Council staff on the Tribal and 
Environmental Justice Issue paper draft. The Council may also vote to appoint a 
Delta Lead Scientist after consultation with the Delta Independent Science Board 
(Delta ISB). The Delta ISB will provide an update to the Council on the Delta ISB’s 
activities and reviews on food-webs, decision-making under deep uncertainty, and 
subsidence. Councilmembers will also receive an update on the Delta Plan Five-Year 
Review. Lastly, the Council will receive a report from the Metropolitan Water District 
regarding its activities and future planning efforts on islands that it owns in the 
Delta. The presentation will cover how Metropolitan is developing solutions 
addressing critical issues in the Delta. 

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the 
meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or 
jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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